

Santa Cruz Archers April 2021 Meeting Minutes

1. Opening Items

1.01 Meeting Called to Order at 7:30 via video-teleconference

1.02 Adults, please add your names to the attendance list (if non-member, add “NM”

2. Officer Reports – briefly state successes and challenges.

2.01 President – Erick Sturm

A. Thanks to Henry for setting up the VTC once again.

B. Reminder: Do not park in the picnic area. It contributes to problem erosion.

C. We will be voting on updated club governing documents.

2.02 1st VP – Gabrielle Garrett

A. Virtual Vegas 300 Shoot March 12-April 12, there were ten participants. Sores will be posted April 15th at the NFAA website.

2.03 2nd VP – Marty Vaden

A. We had 5 archers at the Critter Gitter. Next one will be on the last Sunday, April 24th. Currently for members only. The gate will not be left open.

2.04 Secretary – Ffiona MacFarlane A. No Report

2.05 Treasurer – Robyn McCool

A. The club is solvent.

B. Implementing an electronic payment system...PayPal specifically.

2.06 Outdoor Range Captain – Andy Sterbenz

A Please weed whack and rake your lanes (and clear your shooting lanes).

a. Work Party Report

1) Installed new railings for Target 3 bridge

2) Made a dump run (trash, not bales)

3) Weed eating has begun (Targets 24-28)

b. Outdoor Bale Replacement

1) Targets 6, 7, 9 and 15 are due for replacement (spring 2021)

c. Target/Trail Maintenance

1) Target 19 needs a deck at the target

2) Trails 3-4 and 15-16 need a short bridge over washout

3) Need to make a dump run (old bales).

d. Tree maintenance

1) None this month.

Santa Cruz Archers April 2021 Meeting Agenda

2.07 Indoor Range Captain –Mark Hersey

- A. Scoreboard Update: Late scores have been put up.
- B. Back room has been cleaned out, new shelves and snack cupboard installed. Drinks and snacks have been purchased.

2.08 Publicity Chair – Bonnie

- A. I'm assuming the **3D in the Redwoods Shoot** is good to go Sunday, 6/6/21 That flyer is ready to go, thanks to Gabrielle.
- B. I've got the **Bad Boys flier ready** with the new date, Sunday, 10/3/21 "COVID safety in place." We can move forward with that once I know our Tier, possibly new "COVID Safety in Place" procedure (?)probably the same, masks, social distancing, groups of 4. I'm not sure about BBQ. *Let me know the results of any discussion.
- C. I've got the 14 target **Aloha 3D Shoot flier** ready without a date (last held Sunday, 7/21/19) if the club decides to hold it this year for both members & non members. *Let me know the results of any discussion.
- D. Redding Shoot 4/30-5/2 is closed with a waiting list. Fresno Safari Marked Shoot 4/24 & 4/25 pre registration deadline is 4/16. Break the Barriers 4/10 & 4/11 & register by 4/1. The BC Shoot is usually the 1st weekend in August and isn't posted on the website. Does anyone know what's happening with that shoot? *Let me know the results of discussion or information regarding those shoots.
- E. I spoke with Andy & I know it's low on priority list, but I'd like to get glass or plexiglass doors on the display case around our outside bulletin board, so I can reorganize it, make new signs, etc. & they'll be protected from weather. I can be the "go-for" helper for the project. I can swing a hammer & use a screwdriver but need a "contractor type person " to design & build. Can you ask for volunteers & get an allotted amount for that project? Let me know the results of any discussion.

2.09 Membership Chair – Masa Bauer

- A. 100 members, 25 are working members

2.10 Key Master – Henry Bertram

- A. The indoor lock has been updated, anyone who didn't renew theirs will be locked out until they do. We got new battery packs for the lock as well.

2.11 Web Master – Don Moonshine

- A. We now have statistics on our website, our user traffic is up by 32%, with 20% of users finding it through direct searches. Most of our online traffic is between 10 and 2 on weekdays.

2.12 Newsletter Editor (vacant) - Gabrielle Garrett reporting

- A. The April/May newsletter will be available on the website soon.
- B. Still looking for a new editor.

Santa Cruz Archers April 2021 Meeting Agenda

3. Old Business

3.01 Range opening

- A. Outdoor Groups are still limited to 4 persons.
- B. The City has not started opening the gates yet.
- C. Scheduled group events and classes are still suspended.
- D. Please wear masks when shooting the outdoor range and there are more than one family/isolation groups shooting at the same time.

3.02 Shoot schedule: SCA will host the MBTA Field/Hunter/Animal Round June 20

3.03 Outdoor Hunter/Field Shoot

- A.. League update: Winter league is done! There will be a league hiatus until summer league in June/July.
- B. Andy motions to allocate up to 150\$ for new outdoor targets, Don Moonshine seconds and the motion passed unanimously.

3.04 Indoor Range Scheduling

- A. Each shooter needs to make their own reservations.

3.05 Outdoor Bale Replacement

- A. Target 9 needs bales next.
- B. Time to turn and reband some targets.

3.06 Carport for Picnic Area – **Tabled until Covid-19 Restrictions are lifted and we can work in a large group .**

- A. Finally measured it. Looking at 14-ft by 18-ft. May end up with 12 x 20 since that's a standard kit.
- B. Waiting for the park facilities to reopen before placing an order.

4. New Business

4.01 Club Constitution and By-Laws Update Voting

- A. SCA Pre-Application for Prospective Members" form

Santa Cruz Archers April 2021 Meeting Agenda

- B. Modifying the New member application form to require more from the club member sponsor, possibly requiring a member to be in good standing for a year. Erick moved to table a vote until after the board of directors meet. Robyn seconds.

5. New Member Introductions and Voting

5.01 Those completing the process and being voted into membership. Working members sign up for a target to maintain.

- A. Zach Olsen, voted in unanimously
- B. Michael Silva, voted in unanimously
- C. Shannon Mays, voted in unanimously

5.02 Those introducing themselves and starting the process. See the membership chair after the meeting.

I'm sending you this note to sponsor a student of ours, Alexis Templick. She just got her own recurve & equipment after 4 lessons. She's had the "sponsor orientation" from us, knows rules & etiquette, & safety Inside, Practice Range, on the course Course & shot the back half from close distances (20 yards) with us. She's continuing lessons to improve form & get her distances. She's a physician & had a suggestion on First Aid equipment we should probably have on hand. She's got her paperwork & would like to attend the work day & orientation this weekend. Can you connect her with Andy during the meeting?

- A. Thomas Wittman
- B. Alexis Templick
- C. Bill Davidson
- D. Mathew Love
- E. Shelly Smatana
- F. Beth G.
- G. Brandon Harell

Santa Cruz Archers April 2021 Meeting Agenda

6. Information Items

6.01 Event Calendar

Event	Date(s)	Frequency & Time
Work Party	April 10	2 nd Saturday, 9:00 AM
Indoor 300 Shoot	CANCELLED	1 st & 3 rd Friday, 7:45 PM
Indoor 450 Shoot	CANCELLED	2 nd and 4 th Friday, 7:30 PM
Outdoor Shoot	April 11	2 nd Sunday, 9:00 AM
Shared Adventures	CANCELLED	3 rd Saturday, 10:00 AM
Beginning Archery Class	CANCELLED	3 rd Saturday, 1:00 PM
Critter Gitter	CANCELLED (April 24th)	Last Saturday, 9:00 AM
Club Meeting	April 6; May 4	1 st Tuesday, 7:30 PM

6.02 Other Club's Shoots (go to CBH/SAA website for details)

- A. Fresno: Reinhardt Shoot April 24-25
- B. Straight Arrow Shoot April 30- May 2 (Sold out)
- C. Break the Barriers, April 10-11, Friant

6.03 Notes to visitors and new members.

- A. New members please go to the website and subscribe to the club mailer. That's the best way to receive updates and information about club events.
- B. We need help changing the trash bag removing the trash from the range, if you can, please transport a trash bag for disposal.
- C. New members please note: make sure to exit right from the parking lot, the road is one way on weekends but we only open the front gate at night.

7. Adjournment

7.01 Meeting adjourned at _8:20_.

Santa Cruz Archers April 2021 Meeting Agenda

Meeting Attendees Sign-In Sheet			
First and Last Name	Non-Member	First and Last Name	Non-Member
Henry Bertram		Brandon Harell	x
Bob Nicholson		Don Moonshine	
Mark Fite		Andy Sterbenz	
Micheal Silva		Zach Olsen	
Shelly Smatana	x	Gabrielle Garrett	
Marty Vaden		Jared Dodd	
Berry Adams		David Chamberlin	
Thomas Wittman	x	Louis Manfrodonia	
Alexis Templick	x	David Wallis	
Erick Sturm		Mathew Love	
Beth Goldfaden	x		
Eythan Gordan			
Mark Hersey			
Robyn McCool			
Ffiona MacFarlane			
Tyson Shepard			
Marcie Wald			
Paul Metzger			
Bill Davidson	x		
Shannon Mays			